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WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

Lynn Ann Hust, )
Petitioner, )

Vs, )

(1) The State of Wyoming; )
(2) The State of Washington; )
(3) Dave Freudenthal, Governor of the )
State of Wyoming; )
(4) Christine O. Gregoire, Governor of )
the State of Washington; )
(6) Richard C. Bohling, Prosecuting )
and Attorney for Albany County, State )
of Wyoming; )
(6) Gwendolyn K. Smith, Police Officer, )
Laramie Police Department, City of )
Laramie, State of Wyoming; )
(7) A. Joe Hageman, Attorney and City )
Council Member, City of Laramie, )
State of Wyoming; )
(8) City Council, The City of Laramie, )
County of Albany, State of Wyoming: )
(9) County Board of Commissioners, )
The County of Albany, State of )
Wyoming; )
(10) Second Judicial Circuit Court, )
County of Albany, State of Wyoming; )
(11) Laramie Police Department, City )
of Laramie, Wyoming; )
(12) Albany County Sheriffa )
Department, County of Albany, State )
of Wyoming; oo )
(13) Battle Ground Police Department, )
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(1) U.S. Const. Art. 1, Sec. 9, CL 2
(2) U.S. Const. Art. 4, Sec. 1

(3) U.S. Const. Art. 4, Sec. 2, CL 2
(4) U.S. Const. Art. 6, CL. 2

(5) U.S. Const. Art. 8, CL. 3

(6) U.S. Const. Amend. 4

(7) U.S. Const. Amend. §

(8) U.S. Const. Amend. 6

(9) U.S. Const. Amend. 14

(10) Title 4 U.S.C. §§ 101, 112

(11) Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 1073, 3182,
3195

(12) Title 28 U.S.C. §§ 1651, 2241,
2254

(12) Boumediene v. Bush, 553 U.S.___,
2008 U.S. LEXIS 4887, 76 U.S.L.W.
4408, 21 Fla. L. Weekly Fed. S 329
(U.S. June 12, 2008)



(15) Office of the Clark County
Prosecuting Attorney, County of Clark,
State of Washington,;

(16) District Court, County of Clark,
State of Washington,;

(17) Superior Court, County of Clark,
State of Washington,;

(18) County Board of Commissioners,
County of Clark, State of Washington;
(19) City Council, The City of Battle
Ground, State of Washington;

(20) Washington State Patrol, State of
Washington;

(21) Laramie Plains Community
Federal Credit Union,
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Respondents.

TO THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT
OF WASHINGTON:

The petition of Lynn Ann Hust shows:

1. Petitioner makes this application for a writ of habeas corpus, restoration of
freedom and liberty and all other effective relief possible within the powers of this
Honorable Court on the grounds that petitioner is unlawfully detained and
restrained of her liberty by an unlawful conspiracy agreement entered into by and
between Respondents Bohling, Hageman, Smith and unnamed divers others;

that because Respondents Bohling, Hageman, Smith and unnamed divers others
willfully and intentionally disguised their conspiracy under color of State Law and
Federal Interstate Extradition Law; willfully and intentionally caused the arrest of
petitioner within the federal jurisdiction of this Honorable Court on May 1, 2006
and June 13, 2008; willfully and intentionally caused Respondent Democratic
Governor Dave Freudenthal to make a demand on Respondent Democratic
Governor Christine O. Gregoire to cause petitioner to be “arrested and secured”
after petitioner was already “arrested and secured” in violation of federal interstate
extradition law, it is axiomatic that the court shall have jurisdiction under
Respondent State of Washington’s “long-arm statute”; the Federal Constitution and
the laws of conspiracy to summon or otherwise order any and all Respondents to
appear and show cause why the relief being sought herein should not be granted;

that the court’s jurisdiction is further found under the following Laws of Congress:



28 U.S.C. § 1331 (Federal question).

28 U.S.C.A. 8 1332 (Diversity of citizenship).

28 U.S.C.A. § 1337 (Commerce).

28 U.S.C.A. 8 1366 (Construction of references to laws of the United
States or Acts of Congress).

28 U.S.C.A. 81367 (Supplemental jurisdiction)

28 U.S.C.A. 8 1651 (All Writs Act).

28 U.S.C.A. 88 2254(a), (b)(1)(B)(i) and (b)(1)(B)(ii).

28 U.S.C.A. 88 2241(a) and (c)(3).

Rules 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21, Fed.R.Civ.P.;

that complete and effective relief is specifically authorized by:

28 U.S.C.A. § 1651 (All Writs Act).

28 U.S.C.A. § 2201 (Creation of a remedy).

28 U.S.C.A. § 2202 (Further relief).

Boumediene v. Bush, 553 U.S. |, 2008 U.S. LEXIS 4887, 76 U.S.L.W.
4406, 21 Fla. L. Weekly Fed. S 329 (U.S. June 12, 2008).

that in pursuit of said unlawful agreement, the aforementioned unlawful cabal has
been, and continues to use, the official public capacities, facilities and assets and
the private capacities, facilities and assets of the remaining named Respondents to
facilitate accomplishing the purpose, goals and objects of their unlawful conspiracy;
and to use the same for cover and concealment;

that Respondents have refused to take action designed to protect the integrity of
their respective official capacities and judicial systems and to cause the
abandonment of the alleged unlawful conspiracy after having received actual and or
constructive notice of the unlawful cabal’s constitutional violations from the United
States District Court for the Southern District of California in August 2006;

that after being told and given irrefutable evidence, including incriminating
documents prepared by the unlawful cabal that admitted the purpose, means, and
objects of the unlawful agreement and the overt acts done to further the aims of the
unlawful conspiracy, the passive and active negligence and maladministration of
Respondent States, Governors, County Boards, City Councils, Police Department
and courts resulted in petitioner suffering aggravating injuries when petitioner was
rearrested on June 13, 2008 based on the same set of facts, evidence and overt acts
that led to the first unlawful arrest and detention on May 1, 2006; and

that petitioner is currently and effectively under restraint of her liberty by the
members of the unlawful conspiracies that brought about the unlawful arrests and
detentions on May 1, 2006 and June 13, 2008.



2. Petitioner is now in the custody of the members of the unlawful conspiracies
that brought about the unlawful arrests and detentions on May 1, 2006 and June
13, 2008; the warrant of the Honorable Wyoming State Judge Robert A. Castor;
and the passive and active negligence and maladministration of all of the named
Respondents;

that on June 16, 2008, Respondent District Court, County of Clark, State of
Washington, ordered petitioner to custody on bail in the City of Battle Ground,
County of Clark, State of Washington and to return to Respondent District Court on
July 16, 2008;

that on June 18, 2008, Respondent Office of the Clark County Prosecuting Attorney,
County of Clark, State of Washington obtained a court order directing the petitioner
to return to District Court on June 24, 2008 at 1:00 pm to conduct a “REVIEW OF
GOVERNORS' WARRANT”, notwithstanding the court date of July 16, 2008
previously set;

that on June 24, 2008, petitioner appeared before Respondent District Court,
County of Clark, State of Washington; and

that Respondent District Court, acting through the Honorable Judge Vernon L.
Schreiber: (1) reviewed the “Governors’ Warrants”; (2) discovered the warrants had
been suppressed and secreted away for two years; (3) found the warrants were
never served or enforced by any of the Respondents; (4) declined to take custody of
petitioner based on these stale warrants; (5) ordered petitioner back to custody on
the unlawful out-of-state warrant of Judge Castor and bail in accordance with the
terms previously set; (6) ordered petitioner to return to Respondent Superior Court,
County of Clark, State of Washington; and (7) forwarded the secret, suppressed and
stale “Governors Warrants” to Respondent Superior Court, who, since July 2006,
has refused to serve and enforce these very secret, suppressed and stale warrants
and has never been ordered to enforce these secret, suppressed and stale warrants
by any of the named Respondents, including Respondent County and Prosecuting
Attorney Richard C. Bohling, on whose behalf these warrants were obtained and
issued.

3. The cause or pretext of petitioner’'s detention and restraint is a false and
fraudulent claim that petitioner violated her sovereign corporate capacity as the
Chief Executive Officer of Events WorldWide, a Wyoming Corporation, by using
company checks written to benefit Events WorldWide, to commit three counts of
check fraud, when in fact the opposite is true.

4, Petitioner was, in 2004, lawfully lured into the State of Wyoming under
provisions of the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 (WIA of 1998), Title 29 U.S.C.A.



§ 2801 et seq. by unnamed members of another unlawful WIA cabal operating out of
the Laramie Economic Development Corporation (LEDC), that uses a “bait and
switch” scheme that illegally rides piggyback on the WIA of 1998.

5. Events WorldWide was obligated $4.4 million under the WIA of 1998 in five
federal contracts.

6. Members of the LEDC generally portrayed petitioner as an upstanding officer
and worthy of business trust; and paraded around the City of Laramie, petitioner
and the $4.4 million federally obligated to Events WorldWide like the Clampetts
were paraded in the Beverly Hillbillies.

7. Respondents A. Joe Hageman and other members of Respondent City
Council, City of Laramie, County of Albany, State of Wyoming were associated in
fact and or membership, ex officio and or otherwise, with the LEDC.

8. When petitioner resisted the hostile takeover of Events WorldWide, certain
members of the LEDC became angry and frustrated.

9. After petitioner presented evidence in April 2005 to Respondent Governor
Dave Freudenthal’s agent, Mr. Sam Western, of the unlawful WIA cabal’s efforts to
force the failure of Events WorldWide by withholding obligated federal funding in
an amount designed to cause the immediate destruction of Events WorldWide,
petitioner was threatened in a parking lot in the City of Laramie by Tim Stamp that
the unlawful WIA cabal would get even. At the time of the threat, Tim Stamp was
serving as the President of the LEDC.

10. During April and May of 2005, certain members of the unlawful WIA
circulated rumors that Events WorldWide was going bankrupt. This caused a
mutiny among certain employees and forced Events WorldWide to break its two-
week old lease agreement with Chandler Properties in May 2005;

11. On May 15, 2005, the unlawful WIA cabal sent members of Respondent
Laramie Police Department to petitioner’'s Laramie City home to gather intelligence
regarding the success of the unlawful WIA cabal in causing the failure of Events
WorldWide and to discover petitioner’s plans after the failure of Events WorldWide.

12. On May 16, 2005, Respondent Laramie Plains Community Federal Credit
Union, abruptly, and without any advance warning, closed the business checking
account of Events WorldWide; resulting in two checks being bounced by Respondent
credit union.

13. Between May 1 and 24, 2005, Joee Rain Pavlica, partner with Grant Kupko
in the ownership of Structure Industries, an entity doing business in Wyoming, was



vectored to Respondent attorney A. Joe Hageman to obtain assistance in resolving
the breach of the lease between Events WorldWide and Structure Industries caused
by her partner in December 2004.

14.  During July 2006, Ms. Pavlica personally told petitioner that when she met
Respondent attorney A. Joe Hageman, it was her first time ever meeting him and
that she was not concerned about the December 2004 check. Rather, she was
seeking ways in which she could collect the $38,000.00 remaining on the lease
breached by her partner.

15. Additionally, Ms. Pavlica personally told petitioner that Respondent attorney
A. Joe Hageman told her that he and others had been “looking for some dirt” on
petitioner “for some time.” It was during this May 2005 meeting that Respondent
attorney A. Joe Hageman learned Joee had a check from December 2004 that
Respondent attorney A. Joe Hageman could use to create “dirt” on petitioner.

16. In January 2005, Events WorldWide, through petitioner, was informed that
the December 2004 check passed to Respondent Hageman was an “overpayment” as
determined by attorney Laurie H. Janack of the Law Firm of Prehoda, Leonard and
Janack, LLC, 1273 North 15th Street, Suite 101; P.O. Box 789; Laramie, WY 82073-
0789; (307) 742-7896 Fax: (307) 742-9799.

17. Between May 20 through May 23, 2005, members of the unlawful WIA cabal
caused petitioner to be vilified in the press, on television and over the Internet
describing the failure of Events WorldWide due to petitioner’'s poor management
and not as a result of the unlawful WIA cabal’s intentional destruction of Events
WorldWide by withholding the $4.4 million of federally-obligated funds.

18. Petitioner was further vilified in the press, on television and over the
Internet when petitioner’s departure from the City of Laramie was made to appear
as an absconder, rather than as a person forced out of town out of fear for her life.

19. The unlawful WIA cabal caused Respondent Governor Dave Freudenthal to
fail to report circumstances surrounding the failure of Events WorldWide to the
U.S. Secretary of Labor in violation of Titles 18 U.S.C.A. 88 2, 3, 4, 241, 371, 1001,
1346 and 1503; 29 U.S.C. 2801 et seq,; and 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.

20. In an electronic mail dated June 22, 2006, Respondent attorney A. Joe
Hageman admitted he was the individual personally responsible for reporting the
stale December 2004 check to Respondent Richard C. Bohling on May 24, 2005 and
for suggesting that Respondent Bohling get the ball rolling on the petitioner’s
malicious prosecution by prosecuting the check as a crime committed by the
petitioner.



21. Respondent police officer Gwendolyn K. Smith took information from
Respondent County Prosecutor Richard C. Bohling; Respondent Attorney and City
Councilman A. Joe Hageman; and Respondent Laramie Plains Community Credit
union and others not named as Respondents and on September 26, 2005, executed a
false and fraudulent police affidavit before Notary Public Jennifer Maze that
painted the December 2004 check and the two checks bounced by Respondent credit
union on May 16, 2005 as fruits of crimes committed by petitioner.

22.  Respondent police officer Gwendolyn K. Smith’s alleged false an fraudulent
September 26, 2005 police affidavit referred to the existence of an unidentified
“Information”, to wit:

“Wherefore, affiant believes and therefore alleges that the
defendant committed the offenses as alleged in the Information and
affiant prays that an Arrest Warrant be issued for the defendant to
appear and answer to the charges contained in the Information.”

23. Respondent police officer Gwendolyn K. Smith raises a huge red flag in
paragraph 2 of her alleged perjured police affidavit when she described Respondent
attorney and City Councilman A. Joe Hageman’s client as being “Joey Kupko” and
not “Joee Rain Pavlica”. The name discrepancy is great enough to suggest
Respondent police officer Gwendolyn K. Smith never made contact with Respondent
attorney and City Councilman A. Joe Hageman’s client and check fraud victim.

24.  Moreover, in an electronic mail dated June 22, 2006, Respondent attorney
and City Councilman A. Joe Hageman stated, in a confusion of grammar, that he
told Respondent Richard C. Bohling on May 24, 2005 that his client's name was
Structure Industries and that he gave a courtesy copy of the May 24, 2005 letter to
“Grant Kupko” and “Joee Pavlica”, to wit:

Dear Richard:

It is my understanding from a newspaper article that there may be
some charges being filed against Lynn Hust concerning her operation
of Events Worldwide, Inc. My client, Structure Industries, LLC, is her
former landlord and they have experienced an unpleasant event. I am
transmitting and including herewith Ms. Hust's check no. 5026 in the
amount of $3,650.00 which was returned by the bank non-sufficient
funds which was issued for payment of the rent. The check was issued
and presented in Albany County and my client’'s would like to receive
restitution in the matter.



Please give me a call as | do not wish to infringe upon your authority
but this would appear to me to be a crime and it may assist you in your
investigation and/or prosecution of the overall matter.
Sincerely,
A. Joe Hageman
Encl.
Cc:  Grant Kupko
Joee Pavlica

25.  The fraud in Respondent police officer Gwendolyn K. Smith’s affidavit under
oath is obvious. Respondent Hageman claims he reported the correct name of his
client to Respondent Bohling in this letter. Other red flags are set forth in
petitioner’s Affidavit attached to this Petition.

25.  On December 20, 2005, Respondent Prosecuting Attorney Richard C. Bohling
adopted Respondent Smith’s alleged perjured affidavit and entered Respondent
Second Judicial Circuit:

“in the name and by the authority of the State of Wyoming, informs
the Court and gives the Court to understand that LYNN ANN HUST
did commit the following [three] unlawful acts:

**k*k

and as more particularly set forth in the Affidavit of Officer Gwen
Smith filed herein.”

27. Respondent Laramie Plains Community Federal Credit Union issued two
letters dated May 16, 2005 and May 20, 2005 admitting its role in closing the
business checking of Events WorldWide on May 16, 2005 without previous warning
being given to Events WorldWide.

28. Respondents Bohling, Hageman, Smith and Laramie Plains Community
Federal Credit Union, by their written actions, effectively bind themselves to an
alleged partnership-in-crime to falsely prosecute petitioner for the three checks they
and not petitioner created.

29. The prosecution giving rise to this petition was commenced under color of
state law in the name of Respondent State of Wyoming on December 20, 2005. The
initial Warrant of Arrest was issued in the name of Respondent State of Wyoming.
The prosecuting attorney who commenced the prosecution in the name of
Respondent State of Wyoming represented the Respondent County of Albany,
Wyoming.

30. Respondent State of Washington was brought into this action under color of
Federal and State Law by an application for requisition by Respondent Bohling



made on the Respondent Governor of Wyoming; and a demand of the Respondent
Governor of Respondent State of Wyoming having been made on the Respondent
Governor of the State of Washington for a citizen of Respondent State of
Washington declared to be a fugitive from justice under Title 18 U.S.C.A. § 3182.

31. Dave Freudenthal, Governor of Wyoming, was brought into this action under
color of Federal and State Law by Respondent Albany County, Wyoming
Prosecuting and Attorney Richard C. Bohling. On May 29, 2006, Respondent
Governor Dave Freudenthal signed the warrant that demanded Respondent
Washington Governor Gregoire “arrest and secure” petitioner. On May 29, 2006,
Joseph B. Meyer, Secretary of State of Wyoming certified Respondent Governor
Freudenthal’s signature and affixed the Seal of the State to the Demand.

32. Respondent Christine O. Gregoire, Governor of Washington, complied with
the Demand of Respondent Governor Freudenthal and executed her “Governor’s
Warrant of Arrest and Extradition” on June 15, 2006. The Secretary of State of
Respondent State of Washington affixed the Seal of the State of Washington to this
document.

33. Respondent District Court, County of Clark, State of Washington, without
entertaining a hearing for habeas corpus, transferred jurisdiction to Respondent
Superior Court, County of Clark, State of Washington for the illegal arrest that
occurred on May 1, 2006 and the illegal arrest that occurred on June 13, 2008. Both
Respondent District Court and Respondent Superior Court exercised jurisdiction
they did not possess due to the absence of valid extradition warrants from the
Governors from the States of Wyoming and Washington. Respondent Superior
Court currently exercises custody of petitioner Lynn Ann Hust under the conditions
of bail having been posted for $3,000.00.

34. Respondent District Court, County of Clark, State of Washington, without
entertaining a hearing for habeas corpus, was initially responsible for establishing
judicial custody of petitioner Lynn Ann Hust; petitioner Hust's release on custody to
bail; and the subsequent transfer of jurisdiction to Respondent Superior Court,
Clark County, Washington for the illegal arrest that occurred on May 1, 2006 and
the illegal arrest that occurred on June 13, 2008. Respondent District Court and
Respondent Superior Court exercised jurisdiction they did not possess due to the
absence of valid extradition warrants from Respondent Governors from Respondent
States of Wyoming and Washington at the time it proceeded to act.

35. Respondent Richard C. Bohling, Albany County, Wyoming County
Prosecuting and Attorney is responsible for commencing the instant alleged
malicious prosecution at the instigation and insistence of Respondent Laramie
Attorney and City Councilman A. Joe Hageman. In an email dated June 22, 2006,
Attorney A. Joe Hageman admitted he was responsible for getting the ball rolling



on the malicious prosecution on May 24, 2005. Said alleged malicious prosecution
was commenced on December 20, 2005 in the Second Judicial Circuit Court, County
of Albany, State of Wyoming, before the Honorable Circuit Court Judge Robert A.
Castor.

35. Respondent Police Officer Gwendolyn K. Smith, City of Laramie, State of
Wyoming is responsible for executing an alleged perjured police affidavit to support
Respondent Laramie Attorney and City Councilman A. Joe Hageman and
Respondent Prosecutor Bohling's alleged malicious prosecution. On September 26,
2005, Respondent police officer SMITH executed the alleged perjured police
affidavit in the City of Laramie, State of Wyoming before Notary Public Jennifer
Maze. Said alleged malicious prosecution was commenced on December 20, 2005
using Respondent Gwen Smith’s alleged perjured police affidavit in the Second
Judicial Circuit Court, County of Albany, State of Wyoming, before the Honorable
Circuit Court Judge Robert A. Castor.

37. Respondent A. Joe Hageman, Attorney and City of Laramie, Wyoming City
Council Member is responsible for the instigation and insistence of the
commencement of the malicious prosecution by Respondent Richard C. Bohling,
Albany County, Wyoming County Prosecuting and Attorney. In an email dated June
22, 2006, Respondent Attorney A. Joe Hageman admitted he was responsible for
getting the ball rolling on the malicious prosecution on May 24, 2005. Said alleged
malicious prosecution was commenced on December 20, 2005 in the Second Judicial
Circuit Court, County of Albany, State of Wyoming, before the Honorable Circuit
Court Judge Robert A. Castor.

38. Respondent City Council, City of Laramie, State of Wyoming exercises
control of Respondent police officer Gwendolyn K. Smith and all other employees of
Respondent City of Laramie Police Department through the City Manager and the
City of Laramie Police Chief. Respondent City of Laramie pays the salary of police
officer SMITH and the other police officers; and provides funding support for the
police’s daily activities.

39. Respondent County Board of Commissioners, County of Albany, State of
Wyoming exercises political and administrative control over the City of Laramie;
the county courts; Respondent Laramie Police Department; the Federal
constitutional oath of office and employment of Respondent Prosecutor Richard C.
Bohling; and the election of Respondent Prosecutor Bohling. On May (illegible),
2006, Jackie Gonzalez, County Clerk of the County of Albany, State of Wyoming,
certified Prosecutor Bohling's official capacity when she executed a “COUNTY
CLERK'S CERTIFICATES TO OFFICIAL CAPACITY OF COUNTY ATTORNEY,
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE AND CLERK OF COURT”, Extradition Form No. 5 in
support of Republican Prosecutor Richard C. Bohling's extradition application to
Governor Dave.



40. Respondent Laramie Police Department, City of Laramie, State of Wyoming
exercises operational and administrative control over Respondent police officer
Gwendolyn K. Smith and all other employees of Respondent City of Laramie Police
Department through Respondent City of Laramie Police Chief. Respondent City of
Laramie pays the salary of Respondent police officer SMITH and the other police
officers; and provides funding support for the police department’s daily activities.

41. Respondent County of Clark, State of Washington exercises political and
administrative control over the county courts; Respondent City of Battle Ground,
State of Washington; Respondent Battle Ground Police Department; the Federal
constitutional oath of office and employment of certain persons employed by the
Clark County Prosecuting Attorney; employees of the City of Battle Ground,
Washington Police Department through the City of Battle Ground. Respondent City
of Battle Ground pays the salary of the police officers involved in the May 1, 2006
and June 13, 2008 illegal arrests of Petitioner.

42. Respondent City Council, City of Battle Ground, State of Washington
exercises operational and administrative control over the Battle Ground Police
Department, City of Battle Ground through the Police Chief, City of Battle Ground
Police Department. Respondent City of Battle Ground pays the salary of the police
officers involved in the May 1, 2006 and June 13, 2008 illegal arrests of petitioner
Petitioner.

43. Respondent Battle Ground Police Department, City of Battle Ground, State
of Washington, exercises operational and administrative control over the police
officers involved in the May 1, 2006 and June 13, 2008 illegal arrests of Petitioner
through the Police Chief. The City of Battle Ground pays the salary of the police
officers involved in the May 1, 2006 and June 13, 2008 illegal arrests of Petitioner.

44.  Albany County, Wyoming Sheriff's Department, through Sheriff Jim Ponds,
was responsible for: (1) service of the December 20, 2005 illegal warrant issued by
Judge Robert A. Castor; (2) entering Judge Robert A. Castor’s illegal warrant into
the criminal computer; (3) illegally amending Judge Robert A. Castor’ illegal
warrant to reflect “full extradition”; (4) service of the extradition warrants issued by
Wyoming Governor Dave Freudenthal on May 29, 2005 and Washington Governor
Christine Gregoire on June 15, 2006; (5) delivering Governor Freudenthal’s warrant
to Governor Gregoire; (6) arresting and securing Petitioner in Battle Ground,
Washington; and (7) custody and transportation of Petitioner to Albany County,
Wyoming to stand trial for the malicious prosecution commenced by Prosecutor
Richard C. Bohling on behalf of attorney and Laramie City Councilman A. Joe
Hageman.

45. Respondent Clark County Sheriff's Department provided administrative
support to the police abductors of the Battle Ground Police Department on May 1,



2006 when it used the wires in interstate commerce to request a copy of the false
extradition warrant from the Clark County, Wyoming Sheriff's Department in an
endeavor to justify the police officer’s illegal arrest of Petitioner without warrant
and without prior power, authority and jurisdiction given to them from The
Governors of the States of Wyoming and Washington.

46. Respondent Washington State Patrol, State of Washington provided
administrative support to the police abductors of the Battle Ground Police
Department on May 1, 2006 when it used the wires in interstate commerce to create
a “rap sheet” on petitioner based on the false extradition warrant obtained by the
Clark County, Wyoming Sheriff's Department in an endeavor to justify the police
officers’ illegal arrest of petitioner without warrant and without prior power,
authority and jurisdiction given to them from the Governors of the States of
Wyoming and Washington.

47. Respondent Office of the Clark County Prosecuting Attorney provided alleged
fraudulent prosecutorial support to the police abductors of the Battle Ground Police
Department on May 2, 2006 and June 2, 2006 when it manufactured “boilerplate”
false extradition warrants and charging documents in an endeavor to justify the
police officers’ illegal arrest of petitioner on May 1, 2006 without warrant and
without prior power, authority and jurisdiction given to them from the Governors of
the States of Wyoming and Washington in the following forms:

Manufactured document #1 (May 2, 2006):

“OFFENSE: That she, LYNN ANN HUST, in the County of Clark,
State of Washington, is on Tuesday, May 2, 2006, a fugitive in Clark
County, Washington and is charged with the following crimes and is
subject to arrest and extradition under the following warrants, in
violation of RCW 10.88.320 and RCW 10.88.330. (Fugitive From

Justice).”
County/State Warrant Judge/Clerk of the Court
ALBANY, WY CR-2005-198 ROBERT A CASTOR

Crimes: FRAUD BY CHECK

The court is encouraged to note the fraud in this manufactured document since it is
impossible for a fugitive to violate RCW 10.88.320 and 10.88.330.

Manufactured document #2 (June 2, 2006):
THIS MATTER having come on previously before the Court on

Tuesday, May 2, 2006, and on that date the defendant having been
previously committed to the County Jail for a period not exceeding



thirty (30) days pursuant to RCW 10.88.340, and the Court having
reviewed the matter,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that
defendant is hereby committed to the County Jail until service of the
Governor's Warrant, a period not exceeding sixty (60) days, to enable
the arrest of the accused to be made under a Warrant of the Governor
on the executive authority of Wyoming, the State having jurisdiction of
the crime(s), unless the accused gives bail in the amount of $7500
provided in RCW 10.88.350, or until legally discharged.

FURTHER, IT IS ORDERED that the defendant shall return to
Clark County Courthouse on Monday, July 31, 2006, at 9:00a.m. in the
downstairs Arraignment Courtroom for further hearing regarding
service of the Governor's Warrant to the State of Wyoming.

48. The court ought to notice here that both manufactured warrants admit the
absence of the Warrants from the Governors of the States of Wyoming and
Washington; and hence no power, authority or jurisdiction to “arrest and secure”
Petitioner or set free on bail.

49. Respondent Second Judicial Circuit Court, acting through the Honorable
Judge Robert A. Castor, on December 20, 2005, issued the “Arrest Warrant” that
was used by the named and unnamed Respondent conspirators to “arrest and
secure” petitioner on May 1, 2006 and again on June 13, 2008.

50. Respondent Laramie Plains Community Federal Credit Union bounced the
checks used to create Counts Two and Three of Respondent Bohling's false and
fraudulent Criminal Information when it abruptly closed Events WorldWide's
business checking account in an endeavor to bounce checks written by Events
WorldWide’s chief executive officer without knowledge the account was closed.

51. This detention and restraint of liberty is unlawful because the arrest and
detention is contrary to:

(1) U.S. Const. Art. 1, Sec. 9, Cl. 2
(2) U.S. Const. Art. 4, Sec. 1

(3) U.S. Const. Art. 4, Sec. 2, CI. 2
(4) U.S. Const. Art. 6, Cl. 2

(5) U.S. Const. Art. 6, CI. 3

(6) U.S. Const. Amend. 4

(7) U.S. Const. Amend. 5

(8) U.S. Const. Amend. 6

(9) U.S. Const. Amend. 14



(10) Title 4 U.S.C. 88 101, 112

(12) Title 18 U.S.C. 88 1073, 3182, 3195

(12) Boumediene v. Bush, 553 U.S.___, 2008 U.S. LEXIS 4887, 76
U.S.L.W. 4406, 21 Fla. L. Weekly Fed. S 329 (U.S. June 12, 2008)

52. Respondents States of Wyoming and Washington; Dave Freudenthal;
Christine O. Gregoire; Richard C. Bohling; Gwendolyn K. Smith; Laramie Police
Department; City of Laramie; City Council, The City of Laramie; Albany County
Board of Commissioners; Second Judicial Circuit Court, County of Albany; Albany
County Sheriff's Department; Battle Ground Police Department; Clark County
Sheriff's Department; Office of the Clark County Prosecuting Attorney; District
Court, County of Clark; Superior Court, County of Clark; County Board of
Commissioners, County of Clark; and City Council, and The City of Battle Ground,
have made no attempt to investigate this matter; and petitioner has been denied at
every turn an opportunity present evidence as to the truth of petitioner's allegations
in a state court of law following petitioner’'s attempts to report and initiate
prosecution of the unlawful WIA cabal operating out of the LEDC.

53. Petitioner has no other adequate and speedy remedy for release from the
unlawful interstate conspiracy that has caused petitioner's unlawful arrest and
detention other than this petition for a writ of habeas corpus and for all other writs
and remedies that will provide petitioner with the most effective relief under the
conditions and circumstances set forth in this petition and documents supporting
this petition.

54.  On May 15, 2006, Laramie, Wyoming attorney Mary Elizabeth Galvan; 165
N. Fifth Street; Laramie, WY 82072; (307) 745-7091, fax: (307) 745-7094, made an
appearance in Respondent Second Judicial Court on behalf of petitioner. Attorney
Galvan was paid $12,000.00 cash; given evidence to prove the petitioner’s innocence
and the existence of the unlawful conspiracy to frame petitioner for crime; and was
charged with filing any all legal papers necessary to make this matter go away.

55. Between May 15, 2006 and June 13, 2006, after the victim had been illegally
“arrested and secured” on May 1, 2006, attorney Mary Elizabeth Galvan, of Mary
Elizabeth Galvan, PC., attempted to cause the victim grandmother to unknowingly
waive numerous constitutional rights by coaching the victim to voluntarily return to
the State of Wyoming to discuss “bail” and other arrangements at a hearing
scheduled for June 13, 2006, concluding that she could not offer assistance unless
and until petitioner waived her rights to extradition or was brought back to
Wyoming under the warrants of the Governors.

56. Attorney Galvan also advised her client, this petitioner, on more than one
occasion that no governor’s warrant was needed to deprive petitioner of her liberty
and freedom.



57. Between May 15, 2006 and June 13, 2006, after the victim had been illegally
“arrested and secured” on May 1, 2006, one or more principals ordered, directed and
or otherwise instructed the Honorable Judge Robert Castor to prepare and preside
over a welcome back hearing for the victim grandmother scheduled for June 13,
2006; said hearing was prepared and presided over by Judge Castor on June 13,
2006 twice—once in the morning at 09:00 a.m. and again at 13:00 p.m., because the
victim grandmother failed to voluntarily return to Wyoming.

58. On June 13, 2006, after the victim had been illegally “arrested and secured”
on May 1, 2006, attorney Mary Elizabeth Galvan, of Mary Elizabeth Galvan, PC.,
appeared without her client in court presided over by Judge Robert A. Castor
twice—once in the morning at 09:00 a.m. and again at 13:00 p.m., because the
victim grandmother failed to appear at 09:00 a.m.

59.  While attorney Mary Elizabeth Galvan was endeavoring to cause her client to
waive extradition or voluntarily return to Wyoming, Respondents Freudenthal,
Gregoire, Bohling, and Smith were engaged in the following parallel activities to
cover and conceal petitioner’'s unlawful arrest on May 1, 2006:

On May 9, 2006, alleged Laramie police officer Gwendolyn K. Smith
executed before a “Notary Public’ an “AFFIDAVIT OF
COMPLAINING WITNESS” in support of Republican Prosecutor
Richard C. Bohling’s extradition application to Governor Dave.

On May 17, 2006 the Honorable Albany County Circuit Court Judge
Robert A. Castor signed a “JUSTICE'S CERTIFICATE TO
COMPLAINT AND WARRANT” in support of Republican Prosecutor
Richard C. Bohling's extradition application to Governor Dave.

On May 17, 2006, alleged coconspirator Republican County Prosecutor
Richard C. Bohling executed before a Notary Public Wyoming
Extradition Form No. 1, “IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF RICHARD C. BOHLING, COUNTY AND PROSECUTING
ATTORNEY OF ALBANY COUNTY, WYOMING, FOR A
REQUISITION.

On May (illegible), 2006, the Honorable Albany County Clerk Jackie
Gonzales executed a “COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATES TO
OFFICIAL CAPACITY OF COUNTY ATTORNEY, JUSTICE OF THE
PEACE AND CLERK OF COURT” extradition form in support of
Republican Prosecutor Richard C. Bohling's extradition application to
Governor Dave.



On May 29, 2006, the Honorable Wyoming Democratic Governor David
Freudenthal authorized and empowered Sheriff Jim Pond and/or his
duly authorized designee “to proceed to the State of Washington for the
purpose of demanding and receiving from the proper authorities of the
said State, LYNN ANN HUST....”

On May 29, 2006, the Honorable Wyoming Secretary of State Joseph
B. Meyer certified the official capacities and signatures of “the
Honorable Dave Freudenthal”; “the Honorable Robert A. Castor”; and
“Jackie Gonzales” in support of Republican Prosecutor Richard C.
Bohling’s extradition application to Governor Dave, and Governor
Dave’s extradition demand to be made on the Honorable Washington
Democratic Governor Christine Gregoire.

On June 15, 2006, the Honorable Washington Democratic Governor
Christine O. Gregoire signed and issued the “GOVERNOR’'S
WARRANT OF ARREST AND EXTRADITION”.

60. No other applications for a writ of habeas corpus and other effective relief
have previously been made to any other court or judge.

PRAYER
61. For the reasons just stated, petitioner prays that:
A. This court issue a writ of habeas corpus together with any other orders
commanding any and all of the Respondents to appear before this court at a time

and place to be specified in that writ;

B. This court conduct a hearing and inquiry into the cause of the petitioner’'s two
arrests and detentions (May 1, 2006 and June 13, 2008; and

C. Following the hearing:

DECLARE the existence of an unlawful conspiracy to frame petitioner for the
crime of check fraud,;

DECLARE the existence of an unlawful conspiracy to operate and conceal the
unlawful “bait and switch” scheme riding piggyback on the WIA of 1998;

DECLARE the arrest warrant issued on petitioner by Respondent Second
Judicial District Court void ab initio;



ORDER Respondent State of Wyoming and Respondent Second Judicial
District Court to dismiss with prejudice the warrant of arrest obtained by the
unlawful conspiracy of Respondents Bohling, Hageman, Smith, Laramie Plains
Community Federal Credit and divers others not named as Respondents;

DECLARE the charging documents filed by Respondent Clark County
Prosecuting Office on May 2, 2006 and June 13, 2008, void ab initio,

DECLARE the 60-day Commitment Warrant filed by Respondent Clark
County Prosecuting Office on June 2, 2006, void ab initio;

DECLARE the “CITATION - REVIEW OF GOVERNOR'S WARRANT”
obtained by Respondent Clark County Prosecuting Office on June 18, 2008 issuing
out of Respondent Clark County District Court, void ab initio;

DECLARE the “CITATION - SERVICE OF GOVERNOR'S WARRANT”
obtained by Respondent Clark County Prosecuting Office on June 27, 2008 issuing
out of Respondent Clark County District Court, void ab initio;

DECLARE the “Memorandum of Disposition” dated June 16, 2008 issuing out
of Respondent Clark County District Court, void ab initio,

DECLARE the “Memorandum of Disposition” dated June 24, 2008 issuing out
of Respondent Clark County District Court, void ab initio,

ORDER petitioner discharged with prejudice from the detention and
restraint described in this application;

DECLARE that only the Governor of the Demanding State can demand a
citizen in another state be “arrested and secured” under federal interstate
extradition Law;

ORDER an immediate moratorium on federal interstate extraditions until
Respondent States of Wyoming and Washington certifies compliance with the
Federal Constitution and Title 18 U.S.C.A.§ 3182;

DECLARE petitioners two arrests and detentions violated the constitution
and laws of the United States;

DECLARE that the court proceedings invoked against petitioner during each
arrest were rendered coram non judice; void from their inception; and a legal
nullity;



DECLARE that the court proceedings invoked against petitioner during each
arrest were rendered coram non judice: void from their inception; and a legal
nullity;

ORDER the judicial officials of Respondents States of Wyoming and
Washington correct their records to reflect the invalidity of these proceedings
carried out against petitioner;

ORDER Respondent law enforcement entities to delete all criminal
information maintained on petitioner from every local and national crime
information computer;

ISSUE an injunction against the Respondents, if Necessary;

RETAIN jurisdiction of this action to ensure compliance with its decree;

AWARD petitioner damages for intentional infliction of emotional distress
and other damages to be determined by the court or jury;

AWARD petitioner attorney’s foes and all other reasonable expenses occurred
in pursuit of this action; and

GRANT petitioner such other and further relief as the Court deems just and
proper.

Dated: July 9, 2008

VERIFICATION
1. I am the petitioner in this action.

2. I have read the petition and every statement in it is true and correct within
my personal knowledge.

3. 1 signed this Verification on July 9, 2008 at Battle Ground, County of Clark,
State of Washington.

ﬁ?m 971{/4/—

L Ann Hust >
Petitioner, Pro Se




